

**Younes Baghor**

Date of birth: 09/06/1980

Mobiel : +32 (0)495 34 67 60

E-mail: [younes.baghor@telenet.be](mailto:younes.baghor@telenet.be)

## Graduate Programmer, Web developer

A lot of my communicative and management skills i learned at horeca. There i climbed the ladder from dishwasher to manager and Maitre d'Hotel, so i know the hole process from horeca.

After finding a new challenge in IT, i started in 2007 with the graduate Programmer/Analyst.

In the meanwhile i worked as a freelance web developer and finished several projects.

I have also written a online point of sales(POS) called Webtabs-online.com. It is written in C#, ASP.Net, ADO.Net, wrote my own logging, csv/pdf exporter with the necessary libraries. This way i combined my horeca experience with my new it experience. Now that i am graduated i want to learn en get some experience in a corporate business.

I want to learn a lot and learn rather fast. I know i'm just from school and have no experience. But can My goal is to work as a it'er, learn new methods and skill's so i can expand my knowledge. To follow courses in function of the company and in my free time.

Recently i was invited at the Google HTML5 Game Jam, to hack a game in 24 hour's.

The stuff i saw there made me believe that there is a great future for HTML5, Javascript and the API's as a full web application platform. So i am now focusing on HTML5, CSS & Javascript.

## Education

2007 - 2010

**Graduaat Informatica B1**

## Training

- SilverLight
- Software testing
- Ruby en Rails
- Spring Framework
- Dreamweaver
- Flash MX 2004
- Member of The Visual User Group Belgium
- Tech-Days

## Technical Skills

<b>OS Client</b>	OSX, XP, Vista, Win7, Virtual PC, VirtualBox, VM Ware
<b>OS Server</b>	Server 2000/2003/2008 Active Directory, DHCP and DNS
<b>Applicaties</b>	MS Office, MS Visual Studio 05/08/10, Netbeans, Dreamweaver, PhotoShop
<b>Tools</b>	Subversion, Git, ITIL
<b>Scripting</b>	HTML5, HTML, XHTML, VB.NET, C#, ADO.NET ,ASP.NET, Java, Ruby, SQL, CSS/CSS3, Javascript, PHP(basics), JSON(basics)
<b>Databases</b>	MS SQL server, Mysql

## Languages

Dutch:	very good
English:	good
French:	medior

## Experience

Period January 2011 - April 2011

Company **Advanced Online Management Systems (AOMS)**

Function Junior .NET Developer

Tasks AOMS provides services to ERA Belgium Immo ServiCenter, and manages the web application and backend software for the brokers.  
I did the support for all the broker websites(80).  
Build a Broker Website configuration manager where they can configure there website.  
And did some automatisation for the helpdesk, Notay Manager, extend ERAmail so people can select a image by preview and dialog instead of getting it by name,

Period 2007 - Now

Company **Webwizart.be**

Function Freelance

Projects [gngconsulting.eu](http://gngconsulting.eu) (site)  
[femmesecret.be](http://femmesecret.be) (site)  
[webwizart.be](http://webwizart.be) (site)  
[dierenartsinjan.be](http://dierenartsinjan.be) (site)  
[YbsConsulting.com](http://YbsConsulting.com) (site)  
[Aquasplash.be](http://Aquasplash.be) (site)  
[Necorex.com](http://Necorex.com) (site)  
[WebTabs-online.com](http://WebTabs-online.com) (online point of sales)(Asp.net)  
different logo's en banners

Period	March 2006 - May 2006
Company	<b>AGW Systems</b>
Function	Hardware install and software configuration of a timeregistration system . Biometrics and batch registration.
Tasks	With a IBO-contract(education on the job) Install hardware and software, configure the software to the needs of the customer.

<b>Period</b>	1996 - 2006	
<b>Company</b>	<b>Function</b>	<b>Tasks</b>
Au Couvent des Collines	maittre d'hotel, webmaster	waiter, bartender, , orders, staff, sollicitations, staff hourshedule, pos management, and BTW, re-organise the tearoom and restaurant, Manage website
Zeppos	manager	waiter, bartender, orders, staff, sollicitations, staff hourshedule, pos management, and BTW
de Lounge	waiter, temporary manager	waiter, orders, staff, sollicitations, staff hourshedule, pos management and BTW
Karaoke Bonaparte	waiter	waiter
Link Paterke	headwaiter	waiter, orders, staff, sollicitations, staff
Konigin Elisabeth zaal	staff	vestiare, surveillance, waiter, catering

This way i have a wide knowledge of what is going on in horeca, here i also developed my communication skills, working in team, planning, management and costumer relations.

